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October 6, 2020

Amy Dreibelbis, Esquire

Deputy Prothonotary

Office of the Prothonotary

Supreme Court of Pennsylvania

601 Commonwealth Avenue, Suite 4500
P.O. Box 62575

Harrisburg, PA 17106

Re: November 3, 2020 General Election Petition of Kathy Boockvar, Secretary of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
No. 149 MM 2020

Dear Ms. Dreibelbis:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your correspondence of October 5, 2020 from the Office
of the Prothonotary.

The Armstrong County Board of Elections, Bedford County Board of Elections, Blair County
Board of Elections, Centre County Board of Elections, Columbia Board of Elections, Dauphin County
Board of Elections, Fayette County Board of Elections, Huntingdon County Board of Elections, Indiana
County Board of Elections, Lackawanna County Board of Elections, Lawrence County Board of Elections,
Lebanon County of Election Montour County Board of Elections, Northumberland County of Elections,
Venango County Board of Elections, and York County Board of Elections wish to advise the Court that
they will not file a formal Answer to the Application for Invocation of King’s Bench Power to Declare
Proper Construction of Election Code.

Please contact me at (412) 394-5406 if you have any questions. Thank you.

Sincerely,
BABST, CALLAND, CLEMENTS, AND ZOMNIR,
P.C.
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By: _ L/ __
Krista-Ann M. Staley, Esquire //
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